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Present Indefinite:
Identity: تا ھے، تی ھے، تے ھیں

Formula:
Assertive: Subject + Verb 1st Form + Objective
Negative: Subject + Do/Does not + Verb 1st Form + Objective
Interrogative: Do/Does + Subject + Verb 1st Form + Objective + ?
Interro-Negative: Do/Does + Subject + Not + Verb 1st Form + Objective + ?

· With He, She, It, Name (Singular) "DOES" comes and verb will be used as plural. We add s/es
with the verb. In making negative or interrogative sentences after using "DOES" omit the s/es
from the verb.

· With I, We, You, They, Them etc. (Plural) "DO" comes and verb will be used as singular.

Example:
(Singular) اسد اسکول جاتا ھے.
Assertive/Affirmative Sentence: Asad goes to school.
Negative Sentence: Asad does not go to school.
Interrogative Sentence: Does Asad go to school?
Interro-Negative Sentences: Does Asad not go to school?

(Plural) وہ اسکول جاتے ھیں.
Assertive/Affirmative Sentence: They go to school.
Negative Sentence: They do not go to school.
Interrogative Sentence: Do they go to school?
Interro-Negative Sentences: Do they not go to school?

Present Continues:
Identity: رھا ھے، رھی ھے، رھیں ھیں

Formula:
Assertive: Subject + Helping Verb + Verb 1st Form with (ing) + Objective
Negative: Subject + Helping Verb + not + Verb 1st Form with (ing) + Objective
Interrogative: Helping Verb + Subject + Verb 1st Form with (ing) + Objective + ?
Interro-Negative: Helping Verb + Subject + Not + Verb 1st Form with (ing) + Objective + ?

Helping Verbs: IS, AM, ARE
· With He, She, It, Name (Singular) "IS" comes.
· With I "AM" Comes.
· With We, You, They, Them etc. (Plural) "ARE" comes.

Example:
اسد اسکول جارھا ھے۔
Assertive/Affirmative Sentence: Asad is going to school.
Negative Sentence: Asad is not going to school.
Interrogative Sentence: Is Asad going to school?
Interro-Negative Sentences: Is Asad not going to school?
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Present Perfect:
Identity: چکا ھے، چکی ھے، چکے ھیں

Formula:
Assertive: Subject + Helping Verb + Verb 3rd Form + Objective
Negative: Subject + Helping Verb + not + Verb 3rd Form + Objective
Interrogative: Helping Verb + Subject + Verb 3rd Form + Objective + ?
Interro-Negative: Helping Verb + Subject + Not + Verb 3rd Form + Objective + ?

Helping Verbs: HAS, HAVE
· With He, She, It, Name (Singular) "HAS" comes.
· With I, We, You, They, Them etc. (Plural) "HAVE" comes.

Example:
اسد اسکول جا چکا ھے۔
Assertive/Affirmative Sentence: Asad has gone to school.
Negative Sentence: Asad has not gone to school.
Interrogative Sentence: Has Asad gone to school?
Interro-Negative Sentences: Has Asad not gone to school?

Present Perfect Continues:
Identity: وقت لازمی---رھا ھے، رھی ھے، رھیں ھیں 

Formula:
Assertive: Subject + Helping Verb + Verb 1st Form with (ing) + Objective + Since/For
Negative: Subject + has/have + not been + Verb 1st Form with (ing) + Objective + Since/For
Interrogative: Has/Have + Subject + been + Verb 1st Form with (ing) + Objective + Since/For + ?
Interro-Negative: Has/Have + Subject + not been + Verb 1st Form with (ing) + Objective + Since/For+?

Helping Verbs: HAS BEEN, HAVE BEEN
· With He, She, It, Name (Singular) "HAS BEEN" comes.
· With I, We, You, They, Them etc. (Plural) "HAVE BEEN" comes.
· SINCE comes with a non particular time i.e. Morning, 2 O' Clock, 1987 etc.
· FOR comes with a particular time period i.e. 7 Hours, 15 Minutes, 30 Seconds etc.

Example:
۔اسد صبح سے پڑھ رھا ھے
Assertive/Affirmative Sentence: Asad has been reading since morning.
Negative Sentence: Asad has not been reading since morning.
Interrogative Sentence: Has Asad been reading since morning?
Interro-Negative Sentences: Has Asad not been reading since morning?
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Past Indefinite:
Identity: آ، ئی، ئے

Formula:
Assertive: Subject + Verb 2nd Form + Objective
Negative: Subject + did not + Verb 1st Form + Objective
Interrogative: Did + Subject + Verb 1st Form + Objective + ?
Interro-Negative: Did + Subject + Not + Verb 1st Form + Objective + ?

Example:
۔اسد اسکول جا چکا ھے
Assertive/Affirmative Sentence: Asad went to school.
Negative Sentence: Asad did not go to school.
Interrogative Sentence: Did Asad go to school?
Interro-Negative Sentences: Did Asad not go to school?

Past Continues:
Identity: رھا تھا، رھی تھی، رھے تھے

Formula:
Assertive: Subject + Helping Verb + Verb 1st Form with (ing) + Objective
Negative: Subject + Helping Verb + not + Verb 1st Form with (ing) + Objective
Interrogative: Helping Verb + Subject + Verb 1st Form with (ing) + Objective + ?
Interro-Negative: Helping Verb + Subject + Not + Verb 1st Form with (ing) + Objective + ?

Helping Verbs: WAS, WERE
· With I, He, She, It, Name (Singular) "WAS" comes.
· With We, You, They, Them etc. (Plural) "WERE" comes.

Example:
اسد اسکول جا رھا تھا۔
Assertive/Affirmative Sentence: Asad was going to school.
Negative Sentence: Asad was not going to school.
Interrogative Sentence: Was Asad going to school?
Interro-Negative Sentences: Was Asad not going to school?
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Past Perfect:
Identity: چکا تھا، چکی تھی، چکے تھے

Formula:
Assertive: Subject + Helping Verb + Verb 3rd Form + Objective
Negative: Subject + Helping Verb + not + Verb 3rd Form + Objective
Interrogative: Helping Verb + Subject + Verb 3rd Form + Objective + ?
Interro-Negative: Helping Verb + Subject + Not + Verb 3rd Form + Objective + ?

Helping Verbs: HAD

Example:
اسد اسکول جاچکا تھا۔
Assertive/Affirmative Sentence: Asad had gone to school.
Negative Sentence: Asad had not gone to school.
Interrogative Sentence: Had Asad gone to school?
Interro-Negative Sentences: Had Asad not gone to school?

Past Perfect Continues:
Identity: وقت لازمی---رھا تھا، رھی تھی، رھے تھے 

Formula:
Assertive: Subject + Helping Verb + Verb 1st Form with (ing) + Since/For + Objective
Negative: Subject + had not been + Verb 1st Form with (ing) + Since/For + Objective
Interrogative: Had + Subject + been + Verb 1st Form with (ing) + Since/For + Objective + ?
Interro-Negative: Had + Subject + not been + Verb 1st Form with (ing) + Since/For + Objective + ?

Helping Verbs: HAD BEEN
· SINCE comes with a non particular time i.e. Morning, 2 O' Clock, 1987 etc.
· FOR comes with a particular time period i.e. 7 Hours, 15 Minutes, 30 Seconds etc.

Example:
اسد صبح سےپڑھ رھا تھا۔
Assertive/Affirmative Sentence: Asad had been reading since morning.
Negative Sentence: Asad had not been reading since morning.
Interrogative Sentence: Had Asad reading since morning?
Interro-Negative Sentences: Had Asad not been reading since morning?
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Future Indefinite:
Identity: ھوگا، ھوگی، ھونگے

Formula:
Assertive: Subject + Helping Verb + Verb 1st Form + Objective
Negative: Subject + Helping Verb + not + Verb 1st Form + Objective
Interrogative: Helping Verb + Subject + Verb 1st Form + Objective + ?
Interro-Negative: Helping Verb + Subject + Not + Verb 1st Form + Objective + ?

Helping Verbs: WILL, SHALL
· With I, We "SHALL" comes.
· With He, She, It, We, You, They, Them etc. "WILL" comes.

Example:
اسد اسکول جائے گا۔
Assertive/Affirmative Sentence: Asad will go to school.
Negative Sentence: Asad will not go to school.
Interrogative Sentence: Will Asad go to school?
Interro-Negative Sentences: Will Asad not go to school?

Future Continues:
Identity: رھا ھوگا، رھی ھوگی، رھے ھونگے

Formula:
Assertive: Subject + Helping Verb + be + Verb 1st Form with (ing) + Objective
Negative: Subject + Helping Verb + not be + Verb 1st Form with (ing) + Objective
Interrogative: Helping Verb + Subject + be + Verb 1st Form with (ing) + Objective + ?
Interro-Negative: Helping Verb + Subject + Not be + Verb 1st Form with (ing) + Objective + ?

Helping Verbs: WILL, SHALL
· With I, We "SHALL" comes.
· With He, She, It, We, You, They, Them etc. "WILL" comes.

Example:
۔رھا ھوگااسد اسکول جا

Assertive/Affirmative Sentence: Asad will be going to school.
Negative Sentence: Asad will not be going to school.
Interrogative Sentence: Will Asad be going to school?
Interro-Negative Sentences: Will Asad not be going to school?
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Future Perfect:
Identity: چکا ھوگا، چکی ھوگی، چکے ھونگے

Formula:
Assertive: Subject + Helping Verb + have + Verb 3rd Form + Objective
Negative: Subject + Helping Verb + not have + Verb 3rd Form + Objective
Interrogative: Helping Verb + Subject + have + Verb 3rd Form + Objective + ?
Interro-Negative: Helping Verb + Subject + Not have + Verb 3rd Form + Objective + ?

Helping Verbs: WILL, SHALL
· With I, We "SHALL" comes.
· With He, She, It, We, You, They, Them etc. "WILL" comes.

Example:
اسد اسکول جا چکا ھوگا۔
Assertive/Affirmative Sentence: Asad will have gone to school.
Negative Sentence: Asad will not have gone to school.
Interrogative Sentence: Will Asad have gone to school?
Interro-Negative Sentences: Will Asad not have gone to school?

Future Perfect Continues:
Identity: وقت لازمی---رھا ھوگا، رھی ھوگی، رھے ھونگے 

Formula:
Assertive: Subject + Helping Verb + have been + Verb 1st Form with (ing) + Objective + Since/For
Negative: Subject + Helping Verb + not have been + Verb 1st Form with (ing) + Objective + Since/For
Interrogative: Helping Verb + Subject + have been + Verb 1st Form with (ing) + Objective + Since/For+?
Interro-Negative: H.V + Subject + not have been + Verb 1st Form with (ing) + Objective + Since/For + ?

Helping Verbs: WILL, SHALL
· With I, We "SHALL" comes.
· With He, She, It, We, You, They, Them etc. "WILL" comes.
· SINCE comes with a non particular time i.e. Morning, 2 O' Clock, 1987 etc.
· FOR comes with a particular time period i.e. 7 Hours, 15 Minutes, 30 Seconds etc.

Example:
اسد صبح سے پڑھ رھا ھوگا۔
Assertive/Affirmative Sentence: Asad will have been reading since morning.
Negative Sentence: Asad will not have been reading since morning.
Interrogative Sentence: Will Asad have been reading since morning?
Interro-Negative Sentences: Will Asad not have been reading since morning?


